Children's Programs

April 2024

Franklin Lakes Public Library / 470 DeKorte Drive / Franklin Lakes, NJ / 07417 / 201-891-2224 www.franklinlakeslibrary.org

We thank The Friends of the Library for their generosity in sponsoring many of our Children's programs.

Program Information

Please note the programs that mention "Registration required".

Online registration can be found at www.franklinlakeslibrary.org under "Register for Events".

Each child should be registered into separate entries in order for attendance to be properly counted.

If you are unable to register through the calendar, contact us at the phone number listed above.

Franklin Lakes patrons will receive priority registration.

Programs begin on-time. Spaces will be held for 10 minutes after the scheduled program start time.

After this 10 minute period, Wait-List children will be admitted to these open spots.

Please call ahead if your child will be late or needs to cancel.

Please note the location of each program in the description

pages as we will be having in-person and grab & go programs.

Programs may be rescheduled or may change location.

To access our virtual programs and information, please visit our social media platforms:

Facebook: Franklin Lakes Childrens // Instagram: franklin_lakes_childrens

YouTube: Franklin Lakes Childrens

Children's Programs	/ April 2024
---------------------	--------------

Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	
1 April Fool's Day Treats @ 4:30 PM PreK - Grade 5 Registration required Spring Scavenger Hunt Starts	2 Storytime with Miss Jen* @ 11:00 AM Ages 0 - 3 years old Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps	3 Storytime with Miss Jen* @ 11:00 AM Ages 0 - 3 years old Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps	4 Outer Space Canvas @ 4:30 PM PreK - Grade 5 Registration required	5 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served	
8 Space LEGOs Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! Registration required	9 Storytime with Miss Jen* @ 11:00 AM // Ages 0 - 3 years old Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps	10	11 Jiggly Wiggly* @ 10:30 AM // Grades 5 and below Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps	12 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served	
15	16 Storytime with Miss Jen* @ 11:00 AM // Ages 0 - 3 years old Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps Ribbon Rings and Pinwheels @ 4:30 PM // PreK - Grade 5 Registration required	17 Storytime with Miss Jen* @ 11:00 AM // Ages 0 - 3 years old Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps	18 Jiggly Wiggly* @ 10:30 AM // Grades 5 and below Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps Kids Snack Class @ 4:30 PM // Grades 5 and below Registration required	19 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served	
Flower Grow Kit Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! Registration required	23 Storytime with Miss Jen* @ 11:00 AM // Ages 0 - 3 years old Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps Spring Tree Weaving @ 4:30 PM // PreK - Grade 5 Registration required	24 Storytime with Miss Jen* @ 11:00 AM // Ages 0 - 3 years old Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps April Rain Gauge @ 4:30 PM // Grades K - 5 Registration required	25 Jiggly Wiggly* @ 10:30 AM Grades 5 and below Registration required *Held at the FRLK Ambulance Corps	26 Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go Available to pick up starting @ 10 AM! First come, first served	
29 Celestial Windchimes @ 4:30 PM Grades K - 5 Registration required	30	Important Notes: Registration for each program will begin 2 weeks before the program date. Please note the ages that best suit each program before registering.			

Children's Program Descriptions April 2024

<u>April Fool's Day Treats</u> - Create two treats that look like dirt and sand, but you can eat them! PreK-Grade 5. <u>Registration required.</u>

Spring Scavenger Hunt - Visit the Children's Department any time during April to participate in the scavenger hunt. Those who complete it will receive a special bookmark!

<u>Storytime with Miss Jen</u>- Join Miss Jen for stories, songs, and more. Ages 0-3 years old. Storytime classes will be held at the Franklin Lakes Ambulance Corps. <u>Registration required.</u>

<u>Outer Space Canvas</u> - It's almost time for the Solar Eclipse! Paint an outer space themed canvas at the library. PreK-Grade 5. <u>Registration required.</u>

<u>Friday Krafty Kids Grab & Go</u> - Crafts are available for pickup starting at 10AM. Grades 5 and below. First come, first served as there is a limited amount available.

<u>Space LEGOs Grab & Go</u> - LEGO kits are available for pickup starting at 10:00 AM. Due to popular demand, kits must be picked up by Sunday, April 14, otherwise they will be given to the next family. PreK-Grade 5. <u>Registration</u> required.

<u>Jiggly Wiggly</u> - Enjoy music, movement, and story-time fun! Grades 5 and below. Jiggly Wiggly classes will be held at the Franklin Lakes Ambulance Corps. *Sponsored by The Friends of the Library*. Registration required.

<u>Ribbon Rings and Pinwheels</u> - Create two colorful crafts to use for outside play. PreK-Grade 5. <u>Registration</u> required.

Children's Program Descriptions April 2024

<u>Kids Snack Class</u> - Learn how to make easy snacks from Melissa, a registered dietician. Grades 5 and below. <u>Registration required.</u> <u>Please note all food allergies upon registering.</u>

<u>Flower Grow Kit Grab & Go</u> - Grow kits are available for pickup starting at 10:00 AM. Due to popular demand, kits must be picked up by Sunday, April 28, otherwise they will be given to the next family. PreK-Grade 5. <u>Registration required</u>.

Spring Tree Weaving - Weave a tree using a plate, string, and buttons. PreK-Grade 5. Registration required.

April Rain Gauge - Make a rain gauge to measure how much rain we get this Spring season. Grades K-5. Registration required.

Celestial Windchimes - Build and decorate a moon themed windchime. Grades K-5. Registration required.

Parent/Guardian Notes:

- Registration for each program will begin 2 weeks before the program date.
- Please note the age groups for each program before registering.
- Some of our programs may be hosted outdoors or may have an outdoor component. We ask that children (and adults)
 be dressed in appropriate clothing for the weather!
- Franklin Lakes residents will receive priority registration for all Children's programs.
- Programs begin on-time. Spaces will be held for 10 minutes after the scheduled program start time. After this 10
 minute period, Wait-Listed children will be admitted to these open spots. Please call ahead if your child will be late or
 needs to cancel.